
LAND USE HEARING OFFICER VARIANCE REPORT 

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 23-0175 

LUHO HEARING DATE:  April 24, 2023 CASE REVIEWER:  Tom Hiznay 

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner. 
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From: Zoning Intake-DSD
To: Mason, Carmen
Subject: FW: VAR 23-0175 - Request to Withdraw
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 8:00:34 AM
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See email below
 
Ana Lizardo
Planning & Zoning Tech
Development Services Department (DSD)

P: (813) 276-8403
M: (813) 272-5600
E: LizardoA@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 
 

From: Garrett George <garrett.george@cesoinc.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 5:09 PM
To: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: VAR 23-0175 - Request to Withdraw
 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
 
Good afternoon,
 
I would like to request to withdraw my variance request (VAR 23-0175). After speaking with Sheida
in the Transportation Department, it appears that we need an “Administrative Variance” not a
traditional variance… I would request that the application fees be refunded.
 
Thank you,
Garrett George, P.E.
Project Manager

1323 Brookhaven Drive
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